

CHRISTOPHER C. JOHNSON

Buffalo, NY

chris@thatamazingprogrammer.com

github.com/Programazing | ThatAmazingProgrammer.com | linkedin.com/in/christophercharlesjohnson

Summary

I'm a developer with 15-years experience in the .Net stack as well as an interest in Angular. I'm known for taking legacy projects and updating them so they can be maintainable and have new features added.

Languages and Technologies

Languages: C#, ASP.NET (MVC & Core), HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, VB.NET

Frameworks: Entity Framework, Identity Framework, Angular, NUnit, jQuery, Bootstrap, log4Net, Dryloc

Tools: Agile, Scrum, Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code, Sublime Text, MS SQL Server, MongoDB, Fiddler

Employment

Sr. Software Developer **SHR Holdings – Sheridan, WY - Remote** **June 2019 – Present**

- Working as an independent contractor tasked to convert an existing API service to address new needs
- Redesigned and developed the entire API service from scratch to improve performance and ease of access
- Used Web API 2, .NET Core, C#, TypeScript, JavaScript, Angular

Software Developer **TenEleven Group – Buffalo, NY** **May 2018 – June 2019**

- Translated Government regulations/requirements and forms into usable features for our clients
- Mentored new developers one-on-one and by creating project documentation for the internal Wiki
- Standardized Gov. scoring system with a single modular component, allowing for DRY, reusable code
- Created automated system to scan for new Government forms to keep our software up-to-date
- Implemented new patient search filters to allow users more granular results
- Worked on updating Service Bus to better update patient information syncing and more timely notifications for employees
- Used C#, SQL Server, RedGate, and NUnit

Full-Stack Web Developer **Roswell Park – Buffalo, NY** **June 2017 – March 2018**

- Designed and created features using a top-down approach (Front-End, to API, to Back-End)
- Convinced the team to use a Testing Framework and Agile Development
- Implemented and maintained the logging framework and the Inversion of Control systems.
- Contributed to NYSmokeFree.com
- Used Angular, C#, WebAPI 2, TypeScript, Active Directory, and NUnit

Software Developer/IT Consultant **Louisville IT Solutions – Louisville, KY** **March 2010 – March 2013**

- Created custom applications for my customer's specific needs.
- Services ranged from custom software development, network installation, to educating clients about current software solutions that would solve their issues, as well as setting up those systems for them.
 - Such as sharing documents, setting up employee time tracking software, using accounting software, and etc.

Software Developer **Furniture Assurance Groups – Louisville, KY** **July 2009 – October 2009**

- Developed a Call Center application that allowed the company to
 - Contact their current customer base for follow up insurance sales
 - Track employee hours
 - Generate sales reports
- Used WebForms, C#, and SQL Server

PROJECTS

Open School Library github.com/Programazing/OpenSchoolLibrary **Current**

- Developed an open source application for small school libraries that allows librarians to digitally track books and manage student fines.
- Used ASP.NET MVC, MS SQL, Entity Framework, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, and xUnit.
- Built using the TDD principle.

EDUCATION

Software Applications Programming	ITT-Technical Institute – Associates	2004-2006 – Louisville, KY
Information Security Systems	ITT-Technical Institute – Bachelors	2004-2008 – Louisville, KY

Community Involvement

[MSDevsWNY](#), [BuffaloDevs](#), [Operation-Code](#), [JrDevMentoring](#)